To:

Sublect: RE: Herricane Graehics, Inc.
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:31:36 AM
Great t!an!s. CarL

From: Brod, Catherine [mailto:brodc@cod.edu
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:25 AM

SuB ect: RE: Herricane Gra Hics Inc.
Ori ina| to Mr. Fernan!ez, copy to Jos!.

Subject: RE: Herricane Graphics, Inc.
Cat! ,T!an! ou,
Was t!is sent to Jos! Feagans or Mr. Fernan!ez I

[From: Brod, Catherine
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 3:21 PM

SuB ect: RE: Herricane Gra Hics Inc.

Done. M |easu re.

P

[From: Carla Burkhart [mailto:cburkhart@herricanegraphi
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Brod, Catherine
Subject: FW: Herricane Graphics, Inc.

From: Joshua Feagans

Sent: Monday, May 18 205 11:48 AM



To: Schmied|, Bruce; Glaser, Thomas
Cc: "Carla Burkhart (cburkh i

The regquest was made informa Mr. Fernandez as part of discussions to resolve

Let me

ow 1if vou have any other questions.

!os ua M. Feaﬁans

ttorney at Law
W
W

[From: Schmied i

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:42 AM
Eo: Joshua Feagans; Glaser, Thomas
Cc: ‘Carla Burkhart {(cburkhart@herricanegraphics.com)

-

Do you have any documentation from the IDFPR wherein they requested the letter that you are
requestin ! Was it Mr. Fernanaez tHat maae tHe re uestaurin our meetin ! Please |et us

Bruce H. Schmied| AlA, CS1, NCARB
Director, Facilities Plannin g Develo ment
Co”e e o! DuPage

Gien Eii n, IL 60137

$0-94)_)6 /)
hmiedlb@®cod.edy

&



To: Glaser, Thomas; Schmied
Cc: Carla Burkhart (cburkhart@herricanedraphics.com)
Subject: Herricane Graphics, Inc.

As vou might be aware, | represent Carla Burkhart and Herricane Graphics, Inc. 1

1ssue, Herricane Gra

were architects or the contracts otherwise calle i
mm
that COD was aware that Herricane Graphics and Mrs. Burkhart were not architects

ana tﬁat ou Eave inaicatea a wi"in ness to execute Ietters to tﬁat eEect. By virtue o!
tEe letters tEe Rule To SEOW Cause wi” Be aismissea.

essed tothe IDEFPR counsel and ip a form similar to ¢

Eduardo |J. Fernandez

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
W
W—




with Mrs. Burkhart and Herricane Graphics, Inc., [ was aware that neither Mrs.
art, nor Herricane Graphics, Inc. were architects. Furthermore, to the best of m
art, nor Herricane Gra

os nua M. Feaans
ttorney at Law
W

(630) 262-0644 fax
ifeagans@gwllplaw.com




To:

Sublect: RE: Herricane Graehics, Inc.
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:24:40 AM

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:24 AM
To: Brod, Catherine

Subject: RE: Herricane Graphics, Inc.
Cat! ,T!an! ou,
Was t!is sent to Jos! Feagans or Mr. Fernan!ez I

_[From: Brod, Catherine [mailto:brodc@cod.edu
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 3:21 PM

SuB ect: RE: Herricane Gra Hics Inc.

Done. M |easu re.

P

Eent: Monday, May 18, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Brod, Catherine
Subject: PW: Herricane Graphics, Inc.

Cathy,
Here is t!e corres on!ence 'rom Jos! Feagans, m counse‘ on t!e matter. Matt Caruso !as ta‘!e!

witH Him several times, But i? tHere is ANY questions |et me Enow. THanE ou ?or aaaressin tHis.

[From: Joshua Feagans | mailto:jfeagans
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Schmied|, Bruce; Glaser, Thomas
“Cc: "Carla Burkhart ( I ' Y
Subject: RE: Herricane Graphi




the case. The IDFPR stands readv to dismiss the matter entire rovided we can show

Let me know if vou have any other questions.

!os ua M. Feaﬁans

ttorney at Law
W
W

24.2563 direct line
262-0644 fax
jfeagans@gwllplaw.com

From: Schmiedl, Bruce [mailto:schmiedlb@cod.edy

Eent: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Joshua Feagans; Glaser, Thomas

Cc: Carla Burkhart

Subject: RE: Herricane Graphics, Inc.
H'r. La ans:

Do you have any documentation from the IDFPR wherein they requested the letter that you are
requestin ! Was it Mr. Fernanaez tHat maae tHe re uestaurin our meetin ! Please |et us

Bruce H. Schmied! AlA, CS1, NCARB
Director, Facilities Plannin g Develo ment
Co”e e o! DuPage

Gien Eii n, IL 60137

50-94)_26 /7
hmiedlb®@cod.edy

To: Glaser, Thomas; Schmied

— L
Cc: Carla Burkhart (cburkhart@herricanedraphics.com)
Subject: Herricane Graphics, Inc.




Messrs. Glaser and Schmiedl:

As you might be aware, [ represent Carla Burkhart and Herricane Graphics, Inc. 1
believe that Mrs. Burkhart has advised you that there is currently pending a Rule To
Show Cause against her and Herricane Graphics with the Illinois Department of
Financial and Professional Regulation concerning the use of AIA contracts intended for
architects by COD and Herricane Graphics relating to graphic design and sign
installation agreements. The IDFPR is concerned that by virtue of the contracts at
issue, Herricane Graphics and/or Mrs. Burkhart somehow represented or asserted they
were architects or the contracts otherwise called for the performance of architectural
services. After reviewing the documents and meeting with the IDFPR, they are
satisfied that the contracts did not involve architectural services, but need assurances
that COD was aware that Herricane Graphics and Mrs. Burkhart were not architects
when the contracts were executed or otherwise. [ understand that this is, in fact, true
and that you have indicated a willingness to execute letters to that effect. By virtue of
the letters, the Rule To Show Cause will be dismissed.

The letters should be addressed to the IDFPR counsel and in a form similar to the
below:

ES 23

Eduardo |]. Fernandez

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 9-300

Chicago, IL 60601

RE: IDFPR v. Herricane Graphics, Inc.; Case No. 2014 11747
Dear Mr. Fernandez:

In relation to the above-referenced matter, please be advised that [ am the

for the College of DuPage. I am familiar with the company
operated by Mrs. Carla Burkhart, Herricane Graphics, Inc. Throughout my dealings
with Mrs. Burkhart and Herricane Graphics, Inc, I was aware that neither Mrs.
Burkhart, nor Herricane Graphics, Inc. were architects. Furthermore, to the best of my
knowledge, neither Mrs. Burkhart, nor Herricane Graphics, Inc. have ever held
themselves out as architects.

Regards,



Please feel free to return the letters to my attention or provide them direct
to my attention.

os nua M. Feaans
ttorney at Law
W

(630) 262-0644 fax
ifeagans@gwllplaw.com




To:

Sublect: RE: Herricane Graehics, Inc.
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:24:12 AM

Was this sent to Josh Feagans or Mr. Fernandez®

_[From: Brod, Catherine [mailto:brodc@cod.edu
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 3:21 PM

SuB ect: RE: Herricane Gra Hics Inc.

Done. M |easu re.

P

Eent: Monday, May 18, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Brod, Catherine
Subject: PW: Herricane Graphics, Inc.

Cathy,
Here is t!e corres on!ence !rom Jos! Feagans, m counse‘ on t!e matter. Matt Caruso !as ta‘!e!

witH Him several times, But i? tHere is ANY questions |et me know. THan! ou ?or aaaressin tHis.

[From: Joshua Feagans | mailto:jfeagans
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Schmied|, Bruce; Glaser, Thomas

‘Cc: "Carla Burkhart ( I ' Y
Subject: RE: Herricane Graphics, Inc.

The request was made informa Mr. Fernandez as part of discussions to resolve

Let me know if vou have any other questions.



!os ua M. Feaﬁans

ttorney at Law
W
W

24.2563 direct line
262-0644 fax
ifeagans@ewllplaw.com

From: Schmied|, Bruce [ mailto:schmiedlb@cod.edu
_Sent Monday, May 18, 2015 11:42 AM
To Joshua Feagans; Glaser Thomas

Cc ‘Carla Burkhart i Y

Subject: RE: Herricane Graphics, Inc.
H'r. La ans:

Do you have any documentation from the IDFPR wherein they requested the letter that you are
requestin ! Was it Mr. Fernanaez tHat maae tHe re uestaurin our meetin ! Please |et us

Bruce H. Schmied! AlA, CS1, NCARB
Director, Facilities Plannin g Develo ment
Co”e e o! DuPage

Gien Eii n, IL60137
scEmiegiE T coa.eau

Cc Carla Burkhart
Subject: Herricane Gra

As vou might be aware, | represent Carla Burkhart and Herricane Graphics, Inc. 1




architects by COD and Herricane Graphics relating to graphic design and sign
installation agreements. The IDFPR is concerned that by virtue of the contracts at
issue, Herricane Graphics and/or Mrs. Burkhart somehow represented or asserted they
were architects or the contracts otherwise called for the performance of architectural
services. After reviewing the documents and meeting with the IDFPR, they are
satisfied that the contracts did not involve architectural services, but need assurances
that COD was aware that Herricane Graphics and Mrs. Burkhart were not architects
when the contracts were executed or otherwise. I understand that this is, in fact, true
and that you have indicated a willingness to execute letters to that effect. By virtue of
the letters, the Rule To Show Cause will be dismissed.

The letters should be addressed to the IDFPR counsel and in a form similar to the
below:

kR

Eduardo |]. Fernandez

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 9-300

Chicago, IL 60601

RE: IDFPR v. Herricane Graphics, Inc.; Case No. 2014 11747
Dear Mr. Fernandez:

In relation to the above-referenced matter, please be advised that [ am the

for the College of DuPage. I am familiar with the company
operated by Mrs. Carla Burkhart, Herricane Graphics, Inc. Throughout my dealings
with Mrs. Burkhart and Herricane Graphics, Inc, I was aware that neither Mrs.
Burkhart, nor Herricane Graphics, Inc. were architects. Furthermore, to the best of my
knowledge, neither Mrs. Burkhart, nor Herricane Graphics, Inc. have ever held
themselves out as architects.

Regards,

kKK

Please feel free to return the letters to my attention or provide them directly to Mr.



Fernandez with a copy to my attention.

os nua M. Feaans
ttorney at Law
W

ct line




Subject: RE: Herricane Graphics, Inc.
Date: Tuesaa May 19, 2015 3:20:48 PM

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 3:35 PM
_To: Brod, Catherine
Subject: FW: Herricane Graphics, Inc.

Cathy,
Here is t!e corres on!ence 'rom Jos! Feagans, m counse‘ on t!e matter. Matt Caruso !as ta‘!e!

witH Him several times, But i! tHere is ANY questions |et me !now. THan! ou For aaaressin tHis.

From: Joshua Feagans | mailto:jfeagans
‘Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:48 AM
Eo: Schmiedl, Bruce; Glaser, Thomas

Cc: ‘Carla Burkhart { i i Y
‘Subject: RE: Herricane Graphics, Inc.

The regquest was made informa Mr. Fernandez as part of discussions to resolve

Let me know if vou have any other questions.

!os ua M. Feaﬁans

ttorney at Law
W
W

24.2563 direct line
262-0644 fax
jfeagans@gwllplaw.com



[From: Schmied jlto:schmiedlb@cod, eduy
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Joshua Feagans; Glaser, Thomas

"Cc: 'Carla Burkhart ( i i )

?publ'ect: RE: Herricane Grai icsi Inc.
. Feagans.

Do you have any documentation from the IDFPR wherein they requested the letter that you are
requestin ! Was it Mr. Fernanaez tHat maae tHe re uestaurin our meetin ! Please |et us

-

Bruce H. Schmied| AlA, CSI, NCARB
Director, Facilities Plannin g Develo ment
Co”e e o? DuPage

Sent: Friday, May 15 2015 44 PM
To: Glaser, Thomas; Schmiedl, Bruce
Cc: Carla Burkhart (cburkhart@herricanearaphics.com)

‘Subject: Herricane Graphics, Inc.

As vou might be aware, | represent Carla Burkhart and Herricane Graphics, Inc. |

1ssue, Herricane Gra .

were architects or the contracts otherwise calle i
mﬁnm
that COD was aware that Herricane Graphics and Mrs. Burkhart were not architects



- dismissed.

he letters should be addressed to the [DEPR counsel and iy a form sipilar to the

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

100 W, Rano E Street, Suite 9-300

Chicago, IL 60601

RE: IDFPR v. Herricane Graphics, Inc.; Case No. 2014 11747

Please feel free to return the letters to my attention or
to my attention.

Griffin | Williams vip
oshua M. Feagans




Attorney at Law
01 W. State Street, Suite 203
Geneva Iinois 60134

(630) 262-0644 fax

jfeagans@gwllplaw.co




